## ADITYA CHAYAPATHY

### ABOUT ME

+91 7760122806 |adi.rv93@gmail.com

5 years of experience with proficiency in leading teams in feature development and implementing a methodical approach to problem solving. Keen on working in a PM/BA role and help drive decision making

## EXPERIENCE

#### Odessa | Business Analyst

Apr 2019-Present

Responsible for requirement gathering, new feature design and leading the client's business process implementation

- 1. Led the Migration activity for business portfolio worth more than 100 Mn\$ in a period of 8 months by conducting user interviews and business analysis which led the client to provide a strong referral which helped the organization convert a prospect to a client
- 2. Reduced the client's account reconciliation time by 33 % in 2 months by analyzing the client's database using SQL and Excel to help successfully meet the third party compliance requirement of the client which was to aggregate financial information with zero problem records
- 3. Led the stabilization of client's business practice in 5 months by providing guidance and direction to a team of 2 developers and 1 QA which helped meet the SLA requirement of keeping the number of critical defects to less than five successfully with no client escalations
- 4. Demonstrated exemplary skills in providing leadership and direction on client facing activities, received appreciation from the client for taking ownership, showing commitment towards quality delivery and achieving go-live in 9 months
- 5. Achieved alignment with the dev, QA and the finance team by compiling a template to estimate the effort required for feature deployment which reduced the time to initiate feature development from 5 hours to 1 hour

#### Robert Bosch | Associate Software Engineer

Jul 2015-Aug 2017

Responsible for requirement gathering, new feature design and providing functional clarification on Antilock Breaking Systems for Japanese OEMs

- Reduced rear end vehicle collisions by 30% for a certain vehicle variant traveling in straight line path by implementing Automatic Emergency Brake (AEB) Assist functionality
- 2. Measured vehicle readiness levels in 3 days by performing vehicle trace evaluations for different vehicles in a variety of road surfaces under different climatic conditions
- 3. Reduced the delivery turn-around time by 10% by discovering areas for process enhancement through collaboration amongst cross-functional teams

# PRODUCT MANAGEMENT PORTFOLIO DOC LINKS

Identifying Pain Points and Opportunities for Meesho
Documenting Problems and Opportunities for Trell
Problem Prioritization for Trell
Solutions for the problems identified for Trell
PRD for a problem faced by Trell
PRD for a problem faced by Oyo

### EDUCATION

2018 - 2019

· Great Lakes Institute of Mgmt

2011 - 2015

• RV College of Engineering

#### SKILLS

SQL

Excel

Power BI

Agile SDLC

#### EXTRA-CURRICULARS

- The Differentiators Podcast: In our show "The Differentiators", we talk to achievers from various backgrounds to understand their journeys which will help us unlock key insights and ideas that will stimulate our learning and growth. Audience spent 6720 minutes tuning in to our content
- Created a solution for the Chitradurga police department to issue travel passes for intra -state travel during the first wave of the Covid pandemic
- Selected as a player to be part of the Football team in district level